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Rupesh Bobde <rupesh.bobde@vishvaraj.in>

Re: FW: UTR NOT FIND//IIVISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PRIVATE LIMITED II 40013088
1 message

Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>
To: Rupesh Bobde <rupesh.bobde@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: Vidhu Yadav <vidhu.yadav@vishvaraj.in>, "bhojraj.pudke@vishvaraj.in" <bhojraj.pudke@vishvaraj.in>, Akash Sharma <Akash11.Sharma@airtel.com>, Praveen Yadav <a_praveen1.y

Dear Rupesh

Good Job !! 

The issue is logically closed.

Regards

Vivek Chopade 

On Fri, Apr 4, 2025 at 12:09 PM Rupesh Bobde <rupesh.bobde@vishvaraj.in> wrote:
Thanks for confirmation & cooperation.

Warm Regards,
Rupesh Bobde
Mob:9766368570
Web:www.vishvaraj.in
Have a nice day
 P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

On Fri, Apr 4, 2025 at 12:03 PM GYAN PRAKASH SINGH <a_GYAN.P.SINGH@airtel.com> wrote:

Sir,

 

As discussed, your transection  is identified in our your payment file,

 

Your posting related issue will be resolve ASAP.

 

 

Thanks & Regards,

|Gyan Prakash Singh|Team leader|UPE|

Airtel Corporate Business Service

Contact No: +917895970188

 

 

From: Rupesh Bobde <rupesh.bobde@vishvaraj.in>
Sent: 04 April 2025 11:45
To: Akash Sharma <Akash11.Sharma@airtel.com>; GYAN PRAKASH SINGH <a_GYAN.P.SINGH@airtel.com>
Cc: Vidhu Yadav <vidhu.yadav@vishvaraj.in>; bhojraj.pudke@vishvaraj.in; Praveen Yadav <a_praveen1.yadav@airtel.com>; MUBEEN GAJI <a_mubeen.gaji@airtel.com>; Vivek C
Subject: Re: FW: UTR NOT FIND//IIVISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PRIVATE LIMITED II 40013088

 

Dear Akash Ji and GYAN Ji,

 

Could you please review the payment details outlined below, which have been received and confirmed by our bank. For your convenience, I have attached the bank

 

Should your accounts team still be unable to trace the payment, kindly inform us. We would like to schedule a call to address any concerns and ensure that our inte
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Warm Regards,

Rupesh Bobde

Mob:9766368570

Web:www.vishvaraj.in

Have a nice day

 P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

 

On Thu, Apr 3, 2025 at 10:01 AM Rupesh Bobde <rupesh.bobde@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Akash Ji and GYAN Ji,

 

Please update the status and payment confirmation as per UTR statement, so if needed we need to arrange a meeting with accounts teams to close the payment issue and avoid

 

We are awaiting your positive response.

 

Warm Regards,

Rupesh Bobde

Mob:9766368570

Web:www.vishvaraj.in

Have a nice day

 P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

 

On Mon, Mar 31, 2025 at 4:47 PM Rupesh Bobde <rupesh.bobde@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Akash Ji and GYAN Ji,
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Thank you for granting an extension for the internet line; we appreciate your efforts and cooperation in this matter.

Please find attached the transaction statement for your review and confirmation. Should the transaction remain untraceable, we have scheduled a virtual conference call betwe

In the interim, we kindly request that you ensure uninterrupted internet service, as our plant's complete operation relies on your internet line service.

 

Warm Regards,

Rupesh Bobde

Mob:9766368570

Web:www.vishvaraj.in

Have a nice day

 P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

 

On Mon, Mar 31, 2025 at 12:32 PM GYAN PRAKASH SINGH <a_GYAN.P.SINGH@airtel.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

 

Please share debit proof for the same,

 

 

 

Thanks & Regards,

|Gyan Prakash Singh|Team leader|UPE|

Airtel Corporate Business Service

Contact No: +917895970188

 

 

From: GYAN PRAKASH SINGH
Sent: 31 March 2025 11:13
To: Vidhu Yadav <vidhu.yadav@vishvaraj.in>
Cc: bhojraj.pudke@vishvaraj.in; Praveen Yadav <a_praveen1.yadav@airtel.com>; MUBEEN GAJI <a_mubeen.gaji@airtel.com>; Akash Sharma <Akash11.Sharma@airtel.
Subject: RE: FW: UTR NOT FIND//IIVISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PRIVATE LIMITED II 40013088

 

Dear Sir,

 

As discussed with you multiple time, we are unable to trace your payment please help to provide bank statement for the payment tracing

 

If possible, get a new payment made and whenever your payment is traced, it will be adjusted in the upcoming invoice. So that there is no interruption in your s

 

 

 

Thanks & Regards,

|Gyan Prakash Singh|Team leader|UPE|

Airtel Corporate Business Service

Contact No: +917895970188

 

 

From: Vidhu Yadav <vidhu.yadav@vishvaraj.in>
Sent: 31 March 2025 10:57
To: GYAN PRAKASH SINGH <a_GYAN.P.SINGH@airtel.com>
Cc: bhojraj.pudke@vishvaraj.in; Praveen Yadav <a_praveen1.yadav@airtel.com>; MUBEEN GAJI <a_mubeen.gaji@airtel.com>; Akash Sharma <Akash11.Sharma@airtel.
Subject: Re: FW: UTR NOT FIND//IIVISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PRIVATE LIMITED II 40013088

 

Reminder 

Dear Sir, 

Still the internet service has not resumed. Please start the internet ASAP today because it is the last day of the year end.Hope you can understand, without internet our SCA
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On Fri, Mar 28, 2025 at 3:30 PM Vidhu Yadav <vidhu.yadav@vishvaraj.in> wrote:

Dear Sir,

As per our telephonic conversation, we would like to share with you the bank-generated UTR details and bank account details. Once checked and confirmed, please let u

We kindly request that you resume internet service of the Varanasi site.

 

NAME:- VISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PVT LTD

BANK NAME:- AXIS BANK 

BRANCH:- NAGPUR

A/C NO.:-909020035749547 

IFSC CODE:- UTIB0000048

 

Beneficiary
Account No

Beneficiary
IFSC Code Transaction UTR Transaction Status Transaction Amount Beneficiary Name Transaction Descri

00030920010049 HDFC0000003 AXISCN0884056373 PROCESSED 26,550 BHARTI AIRTEL LIMITED UP Credited to beneficia

 

Received from Bank UTR detail 

 

On Thu, Mar 27, 2025 at 3:00 PM VIKAL VERMA <a_VIKAL.VERMA1@airtel.com> wrote:

Loping Vidhu ji ++

 

Dear sir,

 

The team searched many times but was not able to find the UTR number given by you. Please provide bank statement from the payment date till today. Please help so

 

CSIN Invoice Date Due Date Invoice Amount  Amount Due
Location

BBL092512B032868 16-Dec-24 06-Jan-25 26550 26550 Varanasi

 

 

 

Regards,

Vikal Verma
B2B -RM
Varanasi
M:8755907982

 

From: VIKAL VERMA
Sent: 27 March 2025 11:21
To: jitu.biswas@vishvaraj.in
Cc: bhojraj.pudke@vishvaraj.in; bhojraj.pudke@vishvaraj.in; GYAN PRAKASH SINGH <a_GYAN.P.SINGH@airtel.com>; Praveen Yadav <a_praveen1.yadav@airtel.c
Subject: UTR NOT FIND//IIVISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PRIVATE LIMITED II 40013088

 

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

 

From: Jitu Biswas <jitu.biswas@vishvaraj.in>
Sent: 22 January 2025 15:41
To: VIKAL VERMA <a_VIKAL.VERMA1@airtel.com>
Subject: Fwd: FW: BHARTI AIRTEL

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Bhojraj Pudke <bhojraj.pudke@vishvaraj.in>
Date: Wed, Jan 22, 2025, 3:38 PM
Subject: FW: BHARTI AIRTEL
To: <jitu.biswas@vishvaraj.in>

 

 

 

From: Lukesh Nanotkar [mailto:lukesh.nanotkar@vishvaraj.in]
Sent: 22 January 2025 15:38
To: Bhojraj Pudke <bhojraj.pudke@vishvaraj.in>
Subject: BHARTI AIRTEL

 

 

--

Warm Regards,

Lukesh R.Nanotkar,

Accounts 

*********************************************************************************************************************************************************************** This email and any

 

--

Warm regards,

Vidhu Yadav

Vishvaraj Environment Pvt Ltd

Varanasi

M: 9806918037

W: www.vishvaraj.in

 

 

--

Warm regards,

Vidhu Yadav

Vishvaraj Environment Pvt Ltd

Varanasi

M: 9806918037

W: www.vishvaraj.in

 

*********************************************************************************************************************************************************************** This email and any files 
*********************************************************************************************************************************************************************** This email and any files transmit
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4/9/25, 1:38 PM VISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PVT. LTD. Mail - Re: FW: UTR NOT FIND//IIVISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PRIVATE LIMITED II 4…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=715cec8fed&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827831607640437104%7Cmsg-f:18284536446935804… 5/6

mailto:jitu.biswas@vishvaraj.in
mailto:a_VIKAL.VERMA1@airtel.com
mailto:bhojraj.pudke@vishvaraj.in
mailto:jitu.biswas@vishvaraj.in
mailto:lukesh.nanotkar@vishvaraj.in
mailto:lukesh.nanotkar@vishvaraj.in
mailto:bhojraj.pudke@vishvaraj.in
http://www.vishvaraj.in/
http://www.vishvaraj.in/


image002.png
15K

image003.png
7K

4/9/25, 1:38 PM VISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PVT. LTD. Mail - Re: FW: UTR NOT FIND//IIVISHVARAJ ENVIRONMENT PRIVATE LIMITED II 4…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=715cec8fed&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827831607640437104%7Cmsg-f:18284536446935804… 6/6

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=715cec8fed&view=att&th=195ff8e6fc3aaa84&attid=0.2&disp=inline&realattid=ii_195ff85c40f5b16b22&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=715cec8fed&view=att&th=195ff8e6fc3aaa84&attid=0.2&disp=inline&realattid=ii_195ff85c40f5b16b22&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=715cec8fed&view=att&th=195ff8e6fc3aaa84&attid=0.3&disp=inline&realattid=ii_195ff85c40f692e333&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=715cec8fed&view=att&th=195ff8e6fc3aaa84&attid=0.3&disp=inline&realattid=ii_195ff85c40f692e333&safe=1&zw

